Jörg-Markus Hitz

Full Professor Chair of Accounting and Auditing



Research Areas

International Financial Reporting Standards Market-Based Accounting Research Executive Compensation Corporate Governance

Selected Publications

Market Reactions to the Regulation of Executive Compensation, European Accounting Review (2015) (with Stephanie Müller-Bloch).

Intended and Unintended Consequences of Mandatory IFRS Adoption: A Review of Extant Evidence and Suggestions for Future Research, European Accounting Review (2013) (with Ulf Brüggemann and Thorsten Sellhorn).

Enforcement of Accounting Standards in Europe: Capital Market Based Evidence for the Two-Tier Mechanism in Germany, European Accounting Review (2012) (with Jürgen Ernstberger and Michael Stich).

Relevance of Academic Research and Researchers' Role in the IASB's Financial Reporting Standard Setting, Abacus (2009) (with Rolf Uwe Fülbier and Thorsten Sellhorn).

The Decision Usefulness of Fair Value Accounting: A Theoretical Perspective, European Accounting Review (2007).

Teaching

International Financial Reporting Standards Financial Statement Analysis Principles of Auditing Corporate Governance

Awards and Honors

Best Paper Award, German Academic Association for Business Research, 2010

External Activities

Editorial Board Member, Business Research

Ad hoc Reviewer, Abacus, Accounting Horizons, Accounting in Europe, Accounting and Business Research, Business Research, European Accounting Review

Third-Party Projects and Funding

The European Financial Reporting Revolution: Compliance, Consequences and Policy Lessons, European Commission Marie Curie Research Training Network INTACCT, 2008–2009

Short Biography

Positions

Full Professor of Accounting and Auditing, University of Göttingen, 2009–present

Visiting Professor, Tilburg University, The Netherlands, 2008, 2012

Assistant Professor, University of Cologne, 2005–2009 Research Associate, University of Cologne, 2000–2005

Education

Habilitation in Business Administration, University of Cologne, 2009

Doctorate in Business Administration, University of Cologne, 2005

Diploma in Business Administration, University of Munich, 1999

CONTACT

Phone: +49 551 39-7313

Email: hitz@wiwi.uni-goettingen.de

Website: www.accounting.uni-goettingen.de